No. & Q%
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the Q¢ .\ .%2,7
From: - CF Rampur. To: - D. C. F. Kinnaur.

Subject: - Diversion of 25.6 ha. of Forest land in favour HPPWD for the construction of
Bhaba Mud Sagnam Attreggo Road Kms 0/0 to 44/400, within the jurisdiction of
DFO Kinnaur (4.80 Ha) and WL Sarahan (25.6 Ha) Division, Distt Kinnaur and
Shimla Himachal Pradesh. Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/139911/2021 Dated

89.07.2023.
Memo:

Kindly refer to Gol No. FC/HPC/06/170/2022 dated 07.2023 on the subject cited
above.
2 The following observation in your reply has again been noticed which area as
under:-

The patch wise information under Sr. 13 has been left blank.
Observation at Sr. No. 25 has not been attended.

The density of forest has not been calculated in the bill of NPV.
Part-II has not been found uploaded in the appropriate column.
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May attend the observations at the earliest.
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